OPSE Ontario Public Service
Employees Union
S E F PO Syndicat des employés de la
fonction publique de I'Ontario

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Presidents with members in the Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care
All Stewards in the Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care

FROM: Ruth Hamilton, OPS Supervisor
DATE: April 25, 2014

SUBJECT: Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care
ERC Minutes — April 24, 2014

Attached, for your information, are the minutes of the above captioned meeting.
Please post or otherwise make them available to the members in your workplaces.

Please note a MERC referral form should be used when referring unresolved local issues to
the ministry level. This form is available at

http://www.opseu.org/ops/merc/MERC %20Action%20Form.pdf. Upon completion, the
document should be forwarded care of the Job Security Unit with all supporting
documentation e.g. minutes, correspondence, etc.

PLEASE NOTE: THESE MINISTRY MINUTES WERE PREPARED BY THE EMPLOYER.

AUTHORIZED FOR DISTRIBUTION: IN SOLIDARITY,

Warren (Smokey) Thomas Ruth Hamilton

President OPS Supervisor
lel

att: Ministry of Health and Long-Term Care Minutes - April 24, 2014

Ontario Public Service Employees Union » 100 Lesmill Rd., Toronto, Ontario M3B 3P8
Syndicat des employés de la fonction publique de I'Ontario + 100, rue Lesmill, Toronto (Ontario) M3B 3P8
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